

The Ultimate Home Seller's Guide

What you can expect, from start to finish!

By Alicia Duffy

Your Local Real Estate Expert

Table of Contents

1. First Things First	1
2. Mission POSSIBLE	2
3. The "CMA"	3
4. Three More Important Letters – "MLS"	5
5. My Marketing Plan	6
6. Let's Shake On It	8
7. Our Agreement	10
8. Preparing Your Home For Photographs	11
9. "Hitting" The Market	13
10. When To Expect To Hear From Me	14
11. Handling Showing Requests	15
12. Preparing Your Home For Showings	16
13. Leave For Showings	17
14. Keep Your Lips Sealed!	18
15. Stay Calm	19
16. How Long Should It Take To Sell Your Home?	20
17. How To Handle "Low-Ball" Offers	22
18. What If We Have Multiple Offers?	24
19. Negotiating	25
20. Keeping The Deal Together	26
21. Don't Forget To Do These Things	29
22. The Walkthrough	35
23. Closing Day!	36

1. First Things First

First and foremost, I'm really looking forward to helping you sell your home!

I'm sure you're even more excited than I am to get it on the market, see buyers coming through, and of course, get an offer!

Selling a house is a fun and exciting process, but it can *also* be stressful and aggravating at times.

Which is why I'm giving you this...

I do everything possible to make sure everything goes as smoothly as possible.

Many of the things that are stressful or aggravating can be avoided (or handled better) as long as you know what to expect and do ahead of time.

So please, give this a quick read, and refer back to it *throughout the process* of selling your home.

While this guide won't get into *every* little detail about the process (I'll be taking care of a lot of things behind the scenes which you'll never need to worry about)...

...it does get into some things you *should* know about, which will save you time, effort, money, and heartache.

Again, I'm looking forward to working with you, and thanks for choosing to work with me!

2. Mission POSSIBLE

As a real estate agent, sometimes I'm representing a buyer, and at other times a seller.

Obviously, my "mission" is different for both of those types of clients.

But, since I'm representing you as a seller, my mission is pretty simple:

To help you sell your house for the highest amount the market will bear in as short a time as possible!

I can't and won't promise "quick." How long your home takes to sell depends on a lot of factors (many of which we'll address in this guide). However, I can assure you that I will help you sell it as quickly as possible.

And while I can't predict exactly how much the market will bear, I can assure you I will help you get as much as the market will bear.

But much of this depends upon *you* as well! Getting the best results only happens when clients make the best choices and decisions along the way, which this guide should help you do.

3. The "CMA"

Before we do anything else, we need to determine an accurate market value for your home.

I'll do a thorough comparative market analysis (CMA) which will help us determine a likely range that your home should sell for.

In the analysis, we will look at similar homes to yours which have:

- ► Recently sold
- ► Are currently under contract
- ► Are currently active on the market

This will also help us determine an appropriate price to list your house for against the current competition and considering the current market activity.

I'll give you my objective perspective and advice as to how much you should list your house for. While I hope you take my advice, ultimately *you* decide on the list price for your house.

However, the buyers in the market ultimately determine the market value of your home. It is only worth what a willing, ready, and able buyer is willing to pay. That should be in line with the value we see in the CMA, as long as there are no major changes within the market and you make the right decisions on pricing right from the start.

Many homeowners tend to overprice their house when they first hit the market because:

▶ They believe they should have "wiggle room" to be able to negotiate to the price

they want to get.

- ▶ They simply hope that someone will pay more than the market data indicates.
- ▶ They price it based upon what they "need to get" in order to sell their house.
- ► They add every dollar of improvements they have made to the house over the years onto the data-driven value.

When an owner over-prices, for *any* of these reasons, they usually lose the market's interest by being out of line with the market. This causes their home to sit there, accrue days on market, and cause buyer to wonder, "What's wrong with the house?"

So, before we even go over the market analysis, my best advice is to listen to the data and price your home accordingly. That'll end up saving you a lot of time, money, and aggravation.

Check **TeamDuffy.com/cma** for a FREE - "CMA" Comparative Market Analysis

4. Three More Important Letters – "MLS"

One of the most basic, but also *most important*, marketing tools we'll use to expose your home to the entire market is the Multiple Listing System (MLS). (This is also what we use to help determine your market value.)

This MLS is a database of almost every home on the market, and it's what other agents use to find the appropriate homes to show their buyers.

Years ago, the MLS was only able to be seen by real estate agents, but nowadays, even buyers have access to see the houses listed for sale on it. No matter where else they may be looking, every *serious* buyer is definitely watching the MLS to see what comes on the market.

So, I'll certainly make sure that your home is on the MLS and presented in the best possible light...from photography, to a compelling description of your home, all the way down to making sure that every piece of information on it is accurate.

Visit my site for seller overview and resources. TeamDuffy.com/sellersfirst and TeamDuffy.com/sellers

5. My Marketing Plan

I'm sure one of your biggest questions is "What are you going to do to market my house?"

While the MLS will do much of the heavy lifting to expose your home to the market, it may not be enough to reach the *entire* market.

- ▶ What if there's someone out there who isn't exactly *in* the market but would love your home?
- ▶ What if someone is just casually waiting to see the right place come on the market?
- ▶ What if someone has no intention of moving at all, but then they see yours is on the market, and the next thing you know they're chomping at the bit to buy your house?
- ▶ What if someone who drives by and admires your house every day sees that it's on the market?

Those are just a few of the "what ifs..."

The MLS is certainly important, but so is all of the additional marketing I will do to make sure *anyone* who may be interested in your house also sees it.

Here's how I will be marketing your home beyond the MLS (feel free to checkout some of the items on my listing presentation on my TeamDuffy site and Youtube):

- ▶ A lot of marketing will happen before your home even hits the market from sneak peaks of staging, submitting your home to several investor and ibuyer sites, social media teasers etc.
- ► A yard sign of course!
- ▶ Directional signs from the main road into your neighborhood for any open houses.
- Ads depending on home some in Haven Homes, Community Impact, Allen American Star

- ► Postcards sent out to neighbors, buyer and investor database and local high selling realtors for your neighborhood
- ▶ My personal agent/ company website https://teamduffy.com/
- ► Social media @TeamDuffyRealEstate
- ► Zillow.com
- ► Trulia.com
- ► Realtor.com
- ► Har.com
- ► Add2Sell
- ► Realty Trac
- ▶ and many others...

While that should cover almost every marketing angle possible, if you have any specific requests, just let me know and we can certainly discuss working it into the marketing mix!

6. Let's Shake On It

Wanna hear some good news / bad news?

The good news is you don't have to pay me until (and unless) your house sells.

The bad news...

You don't have to pay me until and unless your house sells.

Hmmmm, sounds more like good news / good news...for you! Not so much for me. Ha!

Pretty lopsided, huh? But that's how it works in this business. You get my time, thoughts, advice, skills, and marketing with no risk to you, but all risk on me.

That probably doesn't sound so bad to you, right? But here's the deal...

It does hurt many real estate sellers because they end up not trusting the advice and motives of the agent they've hired to protect their interests!

Think about it...would *you* trust an agent putting in so much time, effort, thought and skills for you for free? Of course they want (and need) to get paid. Otherwise, a client always wonders whether the advice their agent is giving them is good, right, and true...or just an attempt to get paid, paid more, or paid more quickly.

I take a lot of pride (and money!) in the time, thought, marketing, and advice I give to my clients, and the last thing I want you to do is question my motives.

Which is why I like to look at the relationship with my clients as, we are "partners" in this together.

I'll take on the burden of not getting paid until your house is sold...

and loyal to me as your agent.

9 of 38

7. Our Agreement

If only business were still done on a handshake! LOL

Before I can begin preparing the marketing for your home, or put it on the market, you'll need to sign a "listing agreement."

We'll schedule a time to sit down and do the paperwork. When we do, I'll make sure to review it with you before you sign.

If you have any questions or concerns at all, just ask me. I'm glad to clarify anything you want.

As I mentioned in the previous section, a lot of time, expertise, and money will be spent on selling your house...

So, please, before you sign this, make sure you're ready to commit to the process and our relationship for the long-haul.

8. Preparing Your Home For Photographs

Nowadays, buyers have pretty much seen your home *before* they even step foot into your house!

Years ago, buyers literally needed to physically come to your house in order to see what was inside. They were lucky if there was a black and white photo of the exterior to view on a paper flyer.

But now, with the Internet, buyers will see almost every nook and cranny of your home from their phone or computer...

...which is why it's so important to have the best photographs possible! They'll literally decide whether or not they will step foot in your house based upon the photos.

I take considerable care when it comes to the photography.

But in order for me to get the best pictures taken, you should do a few things ahead of time:

- ▶ Declutter every room.
- ▶ Make sure the house is clean.
- Make sure all beds are made and there is no laundry on the floor.
- ▶ Hide unsightly things like laundry baskets, garbage cans, vacuums, etc.
- ► Take down as many "personal effects" as possible (pictures, things hanging on the fridge, etc.).
- ▶ Make sure all light bulbs are working (for brightness).

Pro tip: If there's a particularly good time of day at your house to capture the best light, and you know when that is, let me know so I can schedule accordingly!

9. "Hitting" The Market

The big day is here! Time to "hit the market." This is the day your home goes "live" on the MLS.

I'm sure you're as anxious as I am to start seeing buyers come through the house.

Hopefully we'll see good activity right away! Typically, we'll see the most activity within the first two weeks of hitting the market. The most serious buyers in your price range will most likely show up within the first few hours or days of your house hitting the market. Hopefully we'll get an offer within the first few weeks.

However, if we don't get an offer or see much activity in the first few days or weeks, don't worry. Let's give it a couple of weeks, and *then* we'll assess.

The things I look for during this period are:

- ► How many showings were there?
- ▶ Did any of the buyers make offers? If not, why? What was the feedback from the buyers?
- ▶ Were there few showings or no showings at all? Is it that the market is slow, or is it something to do with the house or price?

For now, fingers crossed! Let's hope we see a good number of showings and strong interest. But if not, don't get discouraged...not every house sells within the first couple of weeks!

10. When To Expect To Hear From Me

One of the biggest complaints real estate consumers have is that their agent was never in touch with them once the house was listed. They "stuck a sign in the yard and never heard from them again..."

That is not how I do business. I will make sure to keep you informed along the way.

You're certainly welcome to reach out to me whenever you have a question or concern. But I also I like to stick to a consistent schedule with my sellers and reach out the first of the week with a quick update.

I'll also make sure to reach out whenever someone wants to schedule an appointment to see the house and you have not accepted the showing / I have feedback on a showing / an offer comes in / etc.

If you want to reach out to me between any of those moments, please feel free to text, call or email. I'll always respond as quickly as possible, but please know that sometimes I am with clients, my family, or perhaps even sleeping once in awhile (LOL!), but you can always leave me a message and I'll make sure to get back to you as soon as possible!

11. Handling Showing Requests

As anxious as most sellers are to have buyers come see their home, it can also get aggravating at times.

Sometimes it's because the house is such a "hot listing" that it feels like you have a revolving door the way buyers and agents are streaming in and out.

Other times it's because it's a steady stream of buyers coming through for a lot of weeks straight, but no offers are coming in, and it just gets tedious.

And then there are times when there's not a lot of showings, and a seller gets lulled into just living life, and a buyer wants to come see the house seemingly out of the blue.

No matter what the scenario, showings can get tiresome because you typically have to: 1) Keep the house ready to be shown, 2) Get out of the house on short notice, and 3) Stay out of the house for longer than you want to.

So, it isn't uncommon for some sellers to get aggravated and be rude to agents and buyers who want to come see their house.

Here's my best advice...

Be as pleasant and accommodating as possible. Since so many other homeowners get a bit grumpy and rude, when an agent or buyer comes across a seller who is simply pleasant to deal with, it can actually impact how they feel about your house over another.

Beyond that, if they do make an offer, your kindness up front will likely impact how they act during negotiations and throughout the deal.

Don't underestimate the power of simply being nice and accommodating.

12. Preparing Your Home For Showings

If you did a good job of preparing your home for the photography, then you should be in pretty good shape!

Of course, make sure you give your house a good cleaning once a week. But on a daily basis, you should make sure to tidy up and do some things that may slip through the cracks when your house isn't for sale, such as:

- ▶ Make sure all beds are made.
- ▶ Make sure all dishes are either in the dishwasher or washed and put away.
- ▶ Make sure there's no food, crumbs, or stains left anywhere.
- ▶ Tidy up the bathroom vanity...don't leave toothpaste and brushes etc. on the sink.
- ▶ Give the floors a quick sweeping and vacuuming if they need it.
- ▶ Put lights on so the buyers walk into a bright home.
- ▶ If you have pets, make sure they are out of the house or are secured if necessary.
- ▶ Make sure there are no odors from cooking, pets, etc.
- ▶ Go the extra mile and do a quick febreeze spray, leave a scented candle in a safe place if you'll be returning home right after and some light soft jazz playing.

Pro tip: Don't leave valuables around. They *should* be safe since agents accompany their buyers and are responsible...but why take a chance? Oh, and hide prescription drugs. (Sadly, some people do swipe these.)

13. Leave For Showings

Some homeowners feel it would be a good thing for them to be around when agents and buyers come through the house in order to point out all of the features.

Others simply just don't want to have to leave.

But they should.

The biggest reason is that buyers need some "space" in order to make *your space* their own. Let them roam and chat without feeling like you're watching and listening to them.

Also, the agents know their buyers (as well as what they should and shouldn't say to them). Believe me, they will know what to point out about your house and, as importantly, what *not* to point out. (Homeowners often focus on things that turn a buyer off.) So, let the agents have space to the best job possible.

But another reason, which is more for your benefit, is that if you're not around, you can't say something that may hurt you. An agent or buyer could get you into conversation that gives them a glimpse into your motivation, for instance. Or you might answer something incorrectly that comes back to haunt you legally.

So, go run an errand. Take a walk. Visit a neighbor... Just get out of the house.

But if you absolutely can't...at least step outside, or be on the opposite side of the house from them at all times, and interact as little as possible (without being rude).

14. Keep Your Lips Sealed!

This might sound a bit over the top, but it isn't.

Don't chat with anyone about the sale of your home.

- ▶ Don't complain about the market.
- ▶ Don't chat about what you're willing to accept for a price.
- ▶ Don't let too many people know why you're selling.
- Don't even get into how many showings you're having.

This goes for pretty much everyone and anyone, except me.

Unfortunately, word gets around...you know, the old "grapevine." And the less anyone knows, the better.

Most people (including other agents) don't even think about how just a tiny bit of information can spread and how much it can affect your eventual offers, sale price, and terms.

15. Stay Calm

As I mentioned earlier, selling a house can be a stressful and aggravating process at times, for many reasons.

One of the biggest reasons homeowners lose money when they sell their home is because they get frustrated and make rash decisions.

Those bad decisions often happen because, when an owner gets frustrated, they often take their frustrations out on their agent. That in turn causes their agent to get defensive, or perhaps pushy. This can cause the trusting relationship the client and agent should have to go out the window.

I'll totally understand if you get frustrated or aggravated at times. And while I can say "stay calm", I know it might be tough for you. It's frustrating for me too at times! However, since I do this day in and day out, I've learned how to stay calm when things get a little tough.

You don't do this often, and this is your home and money we're talking about. So "staying calm" is easier said than done at times. So, if you feel the need to vent *to* me...that is totally fine! I'll be glad to help calm you back down. Just don't treat me like the enemy and vent *on* me! LOL

Always remember, we both want your house sold, and for as much as possible.

16. How Long Should It Take To Sell Your Home?

Earlier we talked about how you'll probably see the most activity in the first two weeks. Your house *may* sell in the first two weeks...but it could as easily take longer than that.

One of the things that many homeowners get aggravated about is the length of time it takes their house to sell. This is also one of the main things that causes those rash decisions we touched on earlier.

Interestingly, when an owner's house sells quickly — like in the first two weeks — they often get aggravated because they feel it happened too fast. They usually think that means they asked too low of a price or "gave their house away." That's probably not the case at all. It's almost always just an indication that the house was priced appropriately. But this can lead sellers to do some silly things, like refuse great offers and wait for a better one, or even increase their price...only to find out weeks and months later they made a mistake.

On the other hand, other owners get frustrated when their house has been on the market for a few months with no offers at all. A few months may not be long at all, depending on the current market.

It's almost like the perfect amount of time owners expect a house to sell in is somewhere around a month to two months.

The reality is, there's no way to truly predict how long it will take to sell your home...or any other home for that matter.

We can certainly look at statistics to get a *feel* for how long houses in your area and price range have been taking to sell recently, but that doesn't mean it will play out that way on your house. Markets change. The amount of buyers in the market goes up and down. The supply of houses for them to choose from goes up and down.

The most honest answer to the question is...it depends upon the current market

					• .				• .	
CONditions	and	how.	20	nrai	nrista	11/	VALL	ara	nricad	4
conditions	allu	IIUVV	av	UI UI	vilate	ıv	vuu	alc	DIILEU	1.
						- J	,			

My best advice is this...

If it happens quickly for you...rejoice!

If it takes a while longer than you hope or expect...have faith and patience!

17. How To Handle "Low-Ball" Offers

Ahhh, "low-ball" offers...

...the biggest fear (and expectation) of almost every homeowner.

Not every homeowner receives a "low-ball" offer when they sell (and hopefully you won't either). Buyers don't *necessarily* come in really low in order to negotiate and eventually "meet in the middle" on price.

But sure, some buyers do.

And when that happens, a lot of sellers get angry and don't respond well, if at all. They get so offended that they may not even give the buyer a counter-offer.

It's human nature to be offended — especially if the buyer has no justification for such a low offer and has no desire or intention of ever coming up to a realistic price.

But here's the thing...

A buyer who came in with a low-ball offer has to have *some interest* in the home. Their initial offer may very well be too low. However, you don't know what they'll eventually come up to if you negotiate wisely with them.

So, if you receive a "low-ball" offer, rather than respond in anger or frustration, be grateful that they even made an offer and *work with it*. Keep your emotions in check. Don't take offense to it.

Remember, they want your house enough to have made an offer. We can *always* tell them to take a hike *at some point* if they show they aren't serious enough to be realistic...

But if it happens, let's give it enough time, and enough of a try, to see if we can get

them up to a realistic number before we kick them to the curb.

18. What If We Have Multiple Offers?

Multiple offers — every seller's dream scenario! (And every *real estate agent's* dream!)

But it can also be a bit of a nightmare...

If we do get multiple offers, how we deal with them will be important.

It's great to *get* multiple offers, but getting all of them to their highest and best offer, choosing the right one to move forward with, and keeping the deal together can be quite a trick.

And it's good for you to know *this* ahead of time: The "best" offer is *not* always the "highest" offer.

There are many different ways to handle multiple offers, and we'll have to gauge and discuss which way is best, if and when we get multiple offers.

There's no way to predict, control, or guarantee that you will get multiple offers. It depends entirely upon the current market *and* how well your home is priced within the market.

19. Negotiating

I'm sure you've heard that negotiating is an art. And it's true!

The approach we take to negotiate the best deal for your house will depend upon:

- ► The buyer we're dealing with.
- ► The agent we're dealing with.
- ► The overall situation. (how many showings you're getting, how many buyers have interest, the current pace of sales, etc.)
- ▶ Your personal situation and desired approach.

There are certainly other factors we'll consider as well.

Many sellers think that to get the best price for their house they need to play "hardball." That might be appropriate...sometimes. Again, it depends on a lot of factors.

However, that approach can backfire fast and hard. Sure, *sometimes* it makes sense to play hardball (I play that game well when necessary). But in a residential home sale, playing hardball can hurt you more than it can help your cause.

Sometimes it takes being a little "softer" to get a buyer to where you really want them to be. However, that isn't to say we're going to actually *be soft* and not negotiate the best deal possible.

Getting the best deal possible just might not look or sound like some people imagine from what they see in movies and on TV. In real life, you need to write the right script, at the right time, for the right audience.

20. Keeping The Deal Together

You'd think that once you find a buyer and successfully put your house under contract or in escrow, it should be a done deal...smooth sailing all the way to closing.

Ideally, that will be the way it goes for you! But it doesn't always happen like that.

It takes a lot to keep a deal *together* at times, let alone going smoothly.

The two things that most often cause issues are:

- ▶ The home inspection
- ▶ The appraisal

Home Inspection

The buyers will most likely do a home inspection. Their inspector will most likely write a report that makes it sound like there are lots of problems and that the problems are bigger than they really are.

The buyer might then ask for a whole lot of things to be fixed, replaced, or credited.

Just take a deep breath when we get there. Don't get too worried or angry. We'll review and respond to their requests objectively. If there's something in the report that truly needs to be addressed (structural or operational defects), you'll probably have to address those. If they're minor repairs, you can probably say no to the request.

I say "probably" because it depends on a lot of factors. You may be able to decline addressing some major things other owners would have to address... You may have to address some minor things that other owners could easily decline... We'll have to make a judgment call once we get to that point.

The important thing is to keep the big picture in perspective — is it worth declining a request, or saying yes to a request, in order to keep the overall deal you have...or not? More often than not, it's better to negotiate a compromise than dig your heels in and say an absolute no. And more often than not, you don't have to agree to every request either.

The Appraisal

By definition, you and the buyer have determined the fair market value of your house, which is: the amount a ready, willing, and able buyer is willing to pay and that a seller is willing to accept.

However, the buyer's mortgage lender wants and needs to make sure that the amount they are lending is justified and protected by having an appraisal done.

While appraisals aren't always an issue, they can be.

Sometimes appraisers simply can't find suitable "comparables" (homes similar to yours that have sold recently) to evaluate the property.

Other times, the appraiser just doesn't do a very good job.

Either way, if an appraisal comes back low, we'll need to address it.

"Addressing it" may amount to:

- ▶ The buyer agreeing to make up the difference between the appraised amount.
- ▶ You agreeing to lower the sale price to the appraised amount.
- ➤ You lowering the sales price a bit, and the buyer coming up with more downpayment, to make the difference between the appraised amount and the sales price.
- ▶ Or, the appraisal may be contested, and we supply additional comparables for the appraiser and lender to consider.
- ▶ And, in some cases, an entirely new appraisal may be ordered.

The approach that works best (*if* this even occurs) will depend on many factors. We'll have to review and discuss if and when this happens.

Do not stress yourself out or worry in advance about these things! Can they happen? Yes. That's why I'm even mentioning them. Will they happen? Maybe (and hopefully) not.

Just know that these are things I am familiar with, and I will help you deal with them appropriately if they do come up!

21. Don't Forget To Do These Things

Between the time your house goes under contract and closing day, it might seem like you have all the time in the world to get things done.

But time flies!

So, as soon as your house is under contract, you should do these things.

2-3 Weeks before moving

- Confirm your pack dates with the moving company and supply them with destination address and phone numbers.
- Make family travel plans. Have your car prepared for the trip.
- Have rugs and draperies cleaned. Leave wrapped when they are returned.
- Set a date for utilities disconnection. Switching utilities sites and numbers http://teamduffy.com/utilities Setup utilities off for day after move and utilities on the day before move to ensure everything is on connection companies can turn on/off between 7am to 7pm. Check see if house qualifies for low fixed rate that's priced lower than most utility companies here ACN Direct
- Take pets to the veterinarian. Most states require health certificates and rabies inoculations.
- Return library books and anything borrowed from friends and neighbors.
- Submit change of address to post office. Remember to send your new address to: family and friends (Alicia will send you an announcement you can share by email or online social sites. Post office. Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV). IRS. Utility companies allow an overlap when switching utilities in case of delay. These companies will include electric, water, telephone, DSL or Internet cable, and the TV cable companies. Doctors, dentists, optometrist

and your vet. Banks and other financial institutions. Your employer. Any other member organizations

• Schedule Locksmith since you don't know how many keys to your new home will be floating around! Locksmith Joe 214-707-6011 or

Check the home warranty company you used. One Guard has a re-key service for \$69 up to 6 doors and 2 garage openers re-programmed.

3-4 Days before moving

- Prepare valuables such as money, credit cards, stamp collections, etc. to take with you.
- Pack suitcases. Arrange for a babysitter for moving day if necessary.
- Empty the refrigerator so that it can dry at least 24 hours before the movers arrive.
- Make sure all the boxes are labeled and you've reviewed the list before signing the bill.
- Take pictures of valuable items before the move just in case you need to provide a proof for damage claims later.
- If you are going to use professional packers, organize your belongings for your convenience when unpacking.
- If you are doing the packing yourself, make a list of the number of boxes and packing materials that you will need. Be sure to get them in advance of your move to prevent a last minute rush.
- Label the boxes clearly so that you will be able to readily identify them after the move. The label should include the room they will go to and the name that represents the type of contents in the box. Fox example, "Kitchen/Glass" or

"Michael's Room/toys."

QUICK HACKS

- Remove any dents in the carpet that furniture left behind with ice cubes. Simply place the ice cubes on the dents, let them melt, and use a spoon to lift the fibers.
- Use white Ivory soap, toothpaste, and other items to fill nail holes in your walls.
- Broken glass on the floor? Use a slice of bread to pick up the pieces that your broom missed!
- To make picture frames more stable and protect your walls from scuffing, cut off pencil erasers and glue them to the back of the frame before hanging it up.
- Wrap a rubber band around a hammer to prevent scuffing the wall when removing nails.
- To get stains out of the carpet, use a mixture of 1-part hydrogen peroxide and 2 parts water. Add some lemon essential oil to the mixture, shake lightly, spray the area, and let set for a minute. Scrub with a scrub brush, and voila good as new! (test small corner area first)
- If you have scuff marks on hardwood floors, cut a hole in a tennis ball, stick the ball on the end of a broom, and rub the scuff mark until it disappears.
- Protect fragile items with magazines and newspaper instead of packing peanuts. Beware of the ink!
- While your clothes are still hanging in the closet, put them inside a trash bag to make unpacking simpler.
- Use laundry baskets, trash bins, and suitcases as boxes. Rolling suitcases are the best for packing heavy items like books!
- In lieu of bubble wrap, protect your dishes and fragile items with clothing and linens.
- Put stemware and glasses inside clean socks for extra padding.
- As you dissemble furniture, keep all screws and hardware in a plastic bag. Label the bag and tape it

to the furniture itself or designate a separate box with hardware for all your furniture.

- Use colored packing tape like Smart Move Tape to keep your boxes organized. Be sure to label which room the box belongs to!
- If you use plastic wrap, you can leave your items in whichever container or storage bin they're in. For example, simply wrap your utensils organizer with plastic wrap instead of letting your forks and knives run loose in a box!
- Label the sides of boxes so you can read the labels even when the boxes are stacked.
- Unpack your boxes by room to prevent constant back and forth trips around the house, especially if you have stairs!
- Invest in Space Bags to maximize your storage space and minimize your boxes.
- Snap a picture of the back of your TV and other electronic devices. That way, you know exactly which wires go where when you're setting up in the new place!
- Put knives inside an old oven mitt to prevent injuries.
- String electronic wires through paper towel rolls to avoid tangled messes.
- Use rubber bands to prevent getting locked out. String a rubber band around one door knob, then

cross it over and wrap it around the door knob on the other side to keep the door from locking.

- Put jewelry in egg cartons to keep your necklaces from knotting and tangling.
- Place a cotton ball in makeup compacts to keep them from breaking.
- Use rubber bands to keep pots and lids together.
- Stack plates vertically (like you would in a dish rack!) to prevent them from breaking. For extra protection, put a Styrofoam plate between plates.

- To keep toiletries from leaking during transit, put a piece of plastic wrap over the opening, then screw on the cap.
- Use a box cutter to create handles for your boxes.
- If you're moving with a dog, put their food and water bowl in the same room as where you put it in the old place. The more consistent you are with your dog's routine, the less likely they are to be anxious and destroy things.
- Keep all your moving day essentials in an overnight bag. It'll prevent having to sift through boxes to find your laptop, toiletries, clothes, and medications!
- Keep valuables like your Social Security Card on your person during moving day.
- Pack the items that you'll need most immediately in a clear plastic bin, or a designated "open first" box. Think: bed sheets, hand soap, towels, etc.

The day before moving

- Have dishes washed and dried, and unplug TV so it is at room temperature when loaded.
- Check closets, cabinets and storage lockers for articles overlooked.

Moving day!

- Be on hand when movers arrive.
- Carry jewelry and documents yourself. Plan for transporting pets.
- Let someone know your route and schedule and serve as a message center at your new home
- Be on hand to watch unloading process.
- · Check on service connections.

- Register to vote, and obtain driver's license and car registration if necessary.
- Register your children in school.
- Moving Washer/Dryer http://www.wikihow.com/Disconnect-a-Washing-Machine

Now take a deep breath pop open some champagne and congratulate yourself for navigating real estate successfully!

22. The Walkthrough

One of the last things to worry about before closing is the "walk-through."

.

This is when the buyer and their agent come to the house to make sure everything is in the condition it was when they agreed to purchase the house.

This is usually done the day of closing, but sometimes it is the day or evening before.

They will be looking to make sure that:

- ▶ No damage has occured since the date they agreed to purchase it.
- ▶ All of the fixtures, appliances, mechanical items, and utilities are in working order.
- ▶ Everything you agreed to leave behind contractually is in fact being left behind.
- ▶ The house is clean. (Make sure to leave it as clean as possible!!!)
- ▶ You are entirely moved out. (You'd be surprised at how many times buyers show up and a seller isn't even *close* to being moved out!)

Pro Tip: When you start packing up and moving things out, you will notice some minor damage and dirtiness you probably never even noticed before, which is why it's good to be moved out a little ahead of time and budget some time and a few dollars or elbow grease toward patching small holes, cleaning, touching up paint, etc. Doing that will save you some grief and aggravation from a buyer who shows up and feels like the house is a mess due to some small issues you never thought existed...until you moved the furniture out.

23. Closing Day!

Congratulations! You're closing on the sale of your home!

There will be lots of documents to review and sign, and this isn't meant to give you a play by play description of all of that. The closing agent will review and discuss all of these at length.

But here are a few things you should do before you head to the closing table:

- ▶ Make sure to bring all extra keys, garage door openers, alarm codes, etc. with you to the closing to give to the buyer.
- ▶ Most likely, all of your closing costs will be paid out of the equity in your home. But if not, make sure you have a cashiers check, a certified check, or cash in the amount the closing agent calculated to be due from you at closing.
- ▶ Bring the proper identification. Usually a photo I.D. (like your license), social security card, and/or birth certificate.
- ► A rested wrist! (You'll be signing a lot of documents!)

After the closing, there will still be a lot going on behind the scenes. Many documents will still need to be processed and recorded. Once it's all complete, the final documents will be mailed to you at your new address.

Of course, I will always be available if you have any questions or concerns, even after the closing. Never hesitate to reach out to me!

And I hope we stay in touch on a personal level too! Thanks so much for choosing me as your agent, and I look forward to helping you with all of your real estate needs in the future...as well as any friends or family you refer to me!

Compliments of:



Alicia Duffy
WILLIAM DAVIS REALTY
Realtor
214-682-5009
alicia@teamduffy.com

Realtor 20+yrs, Dallas Native, Home Stager, Former RN & REO Listing Agent, Mother of 3 that went to PISD...nothing scares me

I believe the consumer deserves a better-quality experience.

I provide massive high touch service but still the one on one 4 seasons concierge quality and attention you deserve.

I use my listing experience as a REO agent, iBuyer partnering agent, Staging & Investor remodels to thoroughly vet the property and the market to develop a straightforward plan of action and cost analysis from your net backwards to your ROI. Then using my nursing background of holistic care and teaching approach I can cultivate and present you with the pros/cons on each of your options so you can make the right decision for your family.

As my reviews will probably show you, I am brutally honest. Sugar coating or misleading to get a deal is just not in my nature.

If you're thinking of moving within the next 18 months give us a call so we can create your personal moving time line for a a stress-free seamless move!

Share, Refer or Visit us for entry https://TeamDuffy.com/trip

Alicia Duffy Realtor 214-682-5009 817-4-DUFFY-4

 $\mathsf{Ask} \textcolor{red}{4} \mathsf{Duffy.com}$